raal

Loon Rehimoble DO Reguired
T it e e e s

Md. Sanwar Parvez

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 12:42 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Ce: habib@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf Ahmed' (maruf@cross-world.com); moshiur@cross-
world.com; sayeful@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-
world.com

Subject: RE: Need Loan Returnable DO for Executive Greentex Ltd.

Dear Shipan,

Pls make Loan Returnable DO as per below BOQ for Executive Greentex Ltd.
Molayed, Sreepur, Gazipur. of below item:

Expected receiving Date 20 March 2029

3024628 | MKP 4054-B-40 A-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-SUITABLE FOR MCB-4W [ 4 [fI—4

Price= 4x9,000= 36,000/=
Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

B% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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From: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]
“wnt: Sunday, October 20, 2019 11:04 AM
—ro: shipan@cross-world.com

. Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed' (maruf@cross-world.com); moshiur@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-

world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com
Subject: Need Loan Returnable DO for Executive Greentex Ltd.

Dear Shipan,

Pls make Loan Returnable DO as per attached BOQ for Executive Gre%ﬂ[&s&/
Molayed, Sreepur, Gazipur. of below item:

Expected receiving Date 30 March 2020

Best Regards |

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 121{,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com




